
Responses to questions on advertising RFP 
2014-019 

 
Can you provide us the names of potential contractors interested in bidding on this contract so that we can offer 
our advertising outreach service as an MBE subcontractor to assist in reaching their MWBE goal and/or 
providing documentation of their good faith efforts. 

We will not provide that information  
 
Can Minority Commerce Weekly be considered for other NuHealth System MWDBE outreach advertisements to 
achieve ongoing participation efforts and goals? 
                       Please contact the NUMC Purchasing Department directly 
 
List the five (5) similar projects Proposer’s firm has completed (or are in progress). Give a brief description of 
each project; include the size of the facility, owner and owner contact to be used for reference purposes. Also 
include project start and completion (proposed) date seem very similar. Can you elaborate what (different 
information) you are looking for, with these two requests? 
  Please provide comparable engagements 
 
List all projects Proposer has completed (or are in progress) for the past eighteen (18) months. Give a brief 
description of each project, including owner, size of facility, type of work performed, and size of project and 
completion date. This request would take pages and pages and pages within the proposal. Perhaps we are 
misunderstanding? Can you please clarify? In the interest of saving trees, would 6 months suffice? Or key 
projects only in past 18 months? 
  Please follow requirements stated in the RFP 
 
It states proposer must be “licensed and authorized to do business in the state of New York”. We are an 
advertising agency licensed and residing in Georgia –yet we have clients throughout the United States and the 
Caribbean. Are you saying we will be excluded from this RFP? If yes, our videographer is located in Brooklyn 
NY and licensed in NY state. Can we submit through him? 

  Please follow requirements stated in the RFP 
 
What are your advertising budgets for 2015? What is your fiscal year?  

$250,000 annually 
 

How important is it that an ad agency has worked with a similar public hospital in a large Metro area? 
  Please follow requirements stated in the RFP 

 
You ask for a listing of all projects completed in the last 18 months. Can you define “projects”? We have over 20 
clients and at any given time are working on 10 projects for each of them. Do you simply want to see our “status 
report”? Do you want both healthcare and non-healthcare? 
  Comparable engagements 
 
You ask about fees. We have clients that prefer various billing methods; we work on retainer, a project basis as 
well as hourly. Do you want us to give you all three? 
  Please follow requirements stated in the RFP 

 
Do you have any market research that exists that discusses your perception and awareness in your Primary 
service area? 
  No 

 
Have you had a previous vendor for advertising? Have you not been happy with that vendor and why? What is 
the ideal advertising agency for you- can you describe? 
  Please follow requirements stated in the RFP 

Are you currently under contract with an advertising agency? If so whom? 

 



  November 10, 2014 

  Page 2 

Please respond under terms of the RFP 

The budget is 250k -- how much of that is anticipated to be spent on media? What was media spend in 
’13? Are printing costs included in the budget? 

  To be determined 

 Is this marketing assignment for the hospital in general, one of its service areas, or is in support of a 
specific challenge?   

  Hospital 

How important is being in geographic proximity to your facility? 
  A factor that will be considered  
 
How important is having all the marketing services in-house? Many ad agency consultants do not and we 
employ an outsource model but have dedicated healthcare marketing specialists assigned to every client. 
  Preference may be given to firms that do not have subcontractors 
 
When do we officially need to enter the RFP and how do you like that to happen? 
  Please refer to dates in RFP  

How can we provide an estimate when we don't know the number and types of projects we will be doing each 
year? Do you want an hourly rate or an estimate per type of project?  

  Please refer to RFP 

Does the estimated $250,000 budget include the cost of printed materials and media?  

  Yes 

 Do you have a media spokesperson? If yes, have they been media trained? Have they done media before? 

  Yes 

 What are the anticipated start & end dates of this project? 

  February 1, 2015 to January 31, 2016 

What type of work is needed on the website? Do you want to redo it? Update it?  

  Update  

What marketing materials are you specifically looking to have created? 

  Please refer to RFP 

For the social media component, will it be strategy/action plan only or also implementation, and if so for how 
long?  
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  Implementation for duration of contract 

What is the primary business challenge for Nassau Health Care today? 

  Please focus on RFP 

What are the key priorities for 2015? 

  Please focus on RFP 

Do you utilize different agencies for different capabilities now? How are those responsibilities divided currently 
and do you see that changing? 

  We engage an ad agency as well as a public relations firm 

Who from the organization will be a part of the selection committee? 

  To be determined 

Will preference be given to in-state resources? (asking because we’re based in Boston) 

  Please refer to RFP 

Why are you changing agencies? Has the incumbent agency been asked to participate? 

  Not applicable 

What did you like most about your former agency? What would you like to see changed? 

  Not applicable 

How did they staff your business, and how well did that work? 

  Not applicable 

From a marketing communications and/or business standpoint, how do you measure success? What are your key 
metrics? 

  Not applicable 

Who are your primary competitors? Who’s doing well? If you had to pick one primary competitor, who would it 
be? 

  Not applicable 

Does then $250,000 budget include media, placement and printing? 

  Yes 
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How will media buys be handled for print, TV, digital, etc? Will the agency chosen be responsible for costs up 
front and then be reimbursed? 

  Yes 

Is the $250,000 budget mentioned in the RFP an annual budget ($250,000 per year) or is that amount meant to 
cover all 5 years?  

  Annual 

Regarding the cost proposal requirements set forth in Section II.G of the RFP, can you kindly advise whether an 
hourly rate for each member of our team, as well as a description of our billing practices, is sufficient? 
  Yes 

SectionII. F requires a work plan in addition to methodology for the scope of services. Does this mean that, in 
addition to describing how we execute each of projects identified in A through K of the Scope of Services, we 
should do a work plan, including a timeline? If so, what is the anticipated term of the contract? 

  Annual 

Does the $250,000 include paid media placement, in addition to the items listed in the possible services 
performed (page 3)? 

  Yes 

How will you decide the budget allocation/ marketing mix for services needed? Or are you looking for the 
selected agency to provide strategic counsel on a recommended marketing plan? 

  Yes 

Who is your target audience? 

  Not applicable 

Are you also looking for support of daily social media community management and regular social media 
monitoring?   

Yes 

The RFP asks for “content development for website, social media and email campaigns…”Does that content 
development include any need for additional video production? 

  Yes 

Does “broadcast” refer to just television, or is radio included? 

  Both   

How many spots, over how long a period of time, and to be broadcast where?   
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  To be determined 

Will broadcast and television advertising need to be produced in both English and Spanish? 

  To be determined 

What type of video do you need?  (e.g.., for in-house NHCC broadcast or web?  Events?  Employee/patient 
education?) 

  To be determined 

Where will these videos be broadcast? 

  To be determined 

How many videos and over what period of time? 

  To be determined 

 

 

 


